Amber Greene

From: Mayor

Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2025 2:00 PM

To: city_council

Cc: Jeff Howe; Adam Leach

Subject: Columbus Ave

Attachments: columbus1.jpg; columbs2.jpg; columbus3.jpg

These are the plans for Columbus Avenue since a few people have been asking. This has been shared many times already
as part of Weekly updates, Dream with Dan meetings, and various other emails. | want you to be able to have some
answers. This neighborhood (McKinley) has been meeting monthly for 6 years about the activities in their
neighborhood. We have appreciated their input and help in making it a reality.

Thanks,

Dan Ridenour
Mayor
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